
Post Oak Savannah Groundwater Conservation District Stakeholder Meeting September 3, 2008  Page 1 of 3 

POST OAK SAVANNAH GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 Stakeholder Meeting 

Milano Community & Civic Center 
120 West Avenue E 

Milano, Texas  76556 
September 3, 2008 – 10:00 a.m. 

 
 

MINUTES 
Present Entity 

Nathan Ausley POSGCD 
Kerry Starnes POSGCD 
Dwayne Jekel 
Robert Ware 

POSGCD 
POSGCD 

Lee Alford III 
Andy Hovorak 
Jay Wilder 
Jay Tumlinson 

POSGCD 
POSGCD 
POSGCD 
POSGCD 

Gary Westbrook 
Elaine Gerren 
Clay Ohlendorff 
Barney Knight 
David Gill 

POSGCD  
POSGCD 
POSGCD 
Knight & Partners 
Landowner 

Bill Graham Landowner 
Bob Pruessner Tax Payer 
Brenner Brown 
Jackie Scott 
Dwight Mahoney 
Brad Brunett 
Karl Westbrook 
Scott Carlson 
Curtis Chubb 
Steve Young 
Keith Hansberger 
Dick Burns 
Ridge Kaiser 
Quinton Dodson 
Ken Hall 
Ross Cummings 
Joe Cooper 
Becky Hillman 
Lynda Griffin Lewis 
Mike Brown 
Gene Murr 
Ralph Crum 
J.C. Barfield 
Raul Terrill 
Bernard Rychlick 
Billy Clemons 
Bill Dixon 
Roy Sanders 
James  Cargill 
Billy Graham 
Jerry Grant 
Doris Bodecker 
Ken Carter 
Ted Crunch 
Chris Wilson 
Colleen Waring 
Randy Leo 
Kit Worley 

TWDB 
BRA 
BRA 
BRA 
Milano WSC 
Metropolitan Water 
Cameron Herald 
URS 
LPGCD 
Alcoa 
R.W. Hardin & Associates 
Blue Water 
Southwest Milam WSC 
Blue Water 
LPGCD 
Landowner/Tax Payer 
Landowner 
Rockdale Reporter 
Chriesman 
BVGCD 
Self 
Terrill Firm P.C. 
Mayor City of Caldwell 
Caldwell City Manager 
Landowner 
Burleson County Tribune 
Southwest Milam WSC 
Southwest Milam WSC 
Self 
Self 
Self 
Self 
Self 
Berry Hill Farm 
Berry Hill Farm 
Southwest Milam WSC 



Post Oak Savannah Groundwater Conservation District Stakeholder Meeting September 3, 2008  Page 2 of 3 

Lolly Simon 
Marie Alderson 
Kodi Sawin 
Vernon Roskey 

Self 
Self 
Sawin Group 
Self 

  
 
 
STAKEHOLDER MEETING 

 
     1.   Call to Order 

                             Nathan Ausley called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 2.   Public Comment 

      No public Comment was heard 
 
3.   Explanation of Groundwater Management Area and Desired Future Conditions  
      Process 
      Steve Young gave a presentation on Desired Future Conditions.   Public comment was 
      heard from Bob Prussner  asking if we consider water movement between aquifers and  
      how does the GAM account for interaction between the aquifers. Public Comment was  
      heard from Curtis Chubb asking which criteria GMA 12 was using. Bill Graham stated  
      that there are many differences in ways the GAM can be run.  Steve Young agreed and  
      stated that  there is room for interpretation. Trevor with U.R.S. gave a presentation on  
      Groundwater Modeling.  Public comment was heard from Curtis Chubb concerning flows  
      in the water budget. Nathan Ausley addressed differences in how water wells impact  
      each other.  Curtis Chubb stated that the shallow portions of the aquifer will go dry before  
      the deeper part. Dwayne Jekel stated that in Marlow when the Simsboro well was drilled  
      the Simsboro formation had no water and the well was finished in the Hooper formation.  
      Bill Graham asked if there is any recharge data in the model. Robert Ware stated that no  
      water is moving yet and that the GAM is the best estimate of the impact and that this  
      board is responsible for the aquifers in the District and we can pull permits back if  
      needed.  Trevor with U.R.S. explained the distribution of pumping for model runs.   
      Nathan Ausley stated that the District can reduce permits and that the Historic use  
      permits will be reduced last. Bill Graham asked what are the chances of our District  
      having to compromise in the GMA 12 process.  Nathan Ausley  stated that we will  
      have to change.    Bill Graham asked what population change is included in the GAM  
      runs. Bill Graham asked if Chapter 36 allows for reduction of permits.  Ridge Kaiser  
      commented that the outcrop drawdown is limited to most North and West areas and  
      stated that 80% of the area is artesian pressure decline.  Curtis Chubb stated that  
      this does include artesian pressure decline.  Ridge Kaiser stated that there has been  
     150 ft drawdown in the Simsboro in the District from  the Bryan/College Station well 
      field over the last 50 years and 200 ft at their own well field and that these impacts 
      we are considering today are from 2010 forward.  Todd Hughes asked with historic  
      use and  projections is there any way to know what will happen sooner.  Gary Westbrook  
      responded that past monitoring and production from Alcoa and Bryan/ College  
      Station has given some accuracy of projected impacts.  Joe Cooper asked if the  
      unconfined area expands as time goes on,  Steve Young replied yes.  Steve Young  
      replied that no templates are absolute and that you (stakeholders) are part of this  
      process and can help guide this.  No DFC’s have been adopted or decided on.   
      One member of the public asked if getting .15 feet of water for every foot of  
      drawdown wasn’t a bad thing? 

 
4. Request for Stakeholder input to the District 
       Public comment was heard from Bill Graham with concern about being impacted as a 
       producer and landowner in the outcrop.  Public comment was heard from Curtis Chubb 
       concerning the DFC process.   



Post Oak Savannah Groundwater Conservation District Stakeholder Meeting September 3, 2008  Page 3 of 3 

       
13. Adjourn 

          The meeting adjourned at 12:17 p.m. 
 
THE ABOVE MINUTES OF THE STAKEHOLDER MEETING HELD ON SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 WERE APPROVED AND 
ADOPTED ON SEPTEMBER 30, 2008. 
 
 
A meeting recording of this meeting is available on CD. 


